For Your Convenience: This Detroit Diesel File Is Shared By Diesel Parts Direct



YOUR ONE STOP SUPERSTORE FOR DIESEL ENGINE PARTS





REMANUFACTURED PARTS CATALOG

Detroit Diesel

CALL US TODAY AT 877.480.2120!



Table of Contents

About Us	1
Remanufacturing Procedures	2
Core Refund Policy	
Remanufactured Warranty	5
Cylinder Blocks	<i>6</i>
Blowers	
Camshafts	9
Cam Followers	10
Cylinder Heads	10
Coolers	11
Connecting Rods	12
Crankshafts	12
End Bearings	14
Engines	14
Fuel Pumps	15
Governors	16
Injection Pumps	17
Miscellaneous	20
Oil Pumps	21
Rocker Arms	21
Starters	22
Turbochargers	22
Water Pumps	25
Contact Us	2 <i>6</i>



About Diesel Specialists, LLC.

Quality. Integrity. Complete Customer Focus.

These are just a few of the core values that we at Diesel Specialists, LLC hold dear. For over 35 years, our intense focus on the heavy duty Detroit Diesel engine market has provided us with a unique vantage point shared by few in our industry. We use this experience every day to bring our customers the highest quality product faster than anyone in the industry.

Whether it is providing a remanufactured Detroit engine for a quick turnaround or shipping one of our thousands of engine components, our entire focus is to provide you with quality products at great prices, on-time, every time.

Our Promise: Superior Customer Support for All Diesel Parts and Engines

Diesel Specialists, LLC provides total and complete support for some of the best heavy duty diesel engines including Detroit Diesel, Caterpillar, Cummins, Perkins, Deutz and Northern Lights. We are confident you will see that our combination of customer focus and technical expertise is amongst the best for these product lines. Whether you are looking for Detroit Diesel parts or complete engine packages, we have the knowledge and equipment to do it right.

When quality, pricing and service matter, no one performs better than Diesel Specialists, LLC.





Remanufacturing Procedures

Diesel Specialists, LLC. has over 35 years' experience rebuilding Detroit Diesel engines, following the strictest of remanufacturing procedures. First, engine cores are completely disassembled and all parts are cleaned in a chemical vat. Engine parts are then dispersed to our specialized workshops for inspection and remanufacturing.

Thorough Inspection of Detroit Diesel Cylinder Blocks

- Cylinder blocks are checked for surface cracks using a magnaflux procedure
- Cylinder bores, counter bores and crank bores are checked and machined if needed
- Water passages of the cylinder blocks are pressure tested
- Serial numbers, cylinder bore size and work performed is recorded before the blocks are released to the Production Department
- Crankshafts are checked for bends and cracks using a magnaflux procedure
- Crankshafts are measured and polished or machine ground to OEM specifications

Complete Examination of Detroit Cylinder Heads

- Cylinder heads are disassembled with all plugs removed and chemically cleaned
- Head castings are measured for thickness before and after being surfaced
- Castings are pressure tested with new injector tubes installed
- Valve seats are cut to specification on our computer controlled seat cutting machine which ensures proper valve to seat mating
- Cylinder heads are assembled using new valves, springs, guides, seals and cam follower rollers and pins
- Rocker arms and valve bridges are reclaimed or remanufactured as needed
- Cylinder heads are supplied with new plugs

Complete Remanufacturing of All Detroit Diesel Subassemblies

- Connecting rods are remanufactured with new bushings and all measurements checked utilizing state of the art equipment manufactured by Sunnen
- Blowers are completely remanufactured with new bearings and seals
- Fuel pumps and water pumps are remanufactured using new seals, bearings and shafts
- Fuel pumps are bench tested prior to release
- Camshaft end bearings are remanufactured using new bushings
- Oil pumps and valves are remanufactured using new valves and springs



Remanufacturing Procedures

Meticulous Rebuilding of Detroit Diesel Engines

- Engines are assembled by qualified technicians who verify the correct components and acceptable measurements of all remanufactured subassemblies and reclaimed components
- Engines are assembled using all new bearings, seals, gaskets and consumable parts
- Complete engines are tested to OEM ratings using a 2500 horsepower dynamometer
- Horsepower output, rpm, oil pressure, crankcase pressure and air box pressures are recorded along with engine specifications and supplied with a start up inspection report
- Engines are rust proofed with a red oxide primer and enamel coated paint

Diesel Specialists Guarantees Quality Remanufactured Engines and Parts

In order to provide you with the highest quality product, specific attention has been given to ensure that all proper procedures have been followed during assembly and that all specifications are those of the original manufacturer. Modification, installation, testing and maintenance of this product are the responsibility of the purchaser and should be performed in strict accordance with the original manufacturers service publications.

Thank you for choosing a Red Stick™ Remanufactured Product!







Core Refund Policy

Diesel Specialists, LLC offers a wide array of remanufactured products, all built to exacting OEM specifications and delivered with a one year warranty against defects in materials and workmanship.

All remanufactured products are sold with an accompanying core charge. This core charge is refundable to the customer's account when the following criteria have been satisfied. All core returns must be:

- 1. Received within 30 days of the original invoice date
- 2. Be rebuildable according to original equipment manufacturer's specifications
- 3. The same part number that was provided to the customer
- 4. Accompanied by a completed core return tag

Although Diesel Specialists, LLC is diligent about the processing of all core returns, we are allowed up to 30 days from receipt to adequately inspect all returns and process the proper credit amount. Should the core return be deemed non rebuildable, we will process the core according to the customer supplied instructions on the core return tag.



Remanufactured Warranty

In order to provide you with the highest quality product, specific attention has been given to ensure that all proper procedures have been followed during assembly and that all specifications are those of the original manufacturer. Completion, installation, testing and maintenance of this product are the responsibility of the purchaser and should be performed in strict accordance with the original manufacturer's service publications.

All remanufactured products are covered for a period of one year. This warranty covers repairs to correct any malfunctioning remanufactured product occurring during the warranty period resulting from **defects in material or workmanship**. To obtain warranty repairs, the defective or malfunctioning product must be delivered to **DSL** with a copy of the original invoice or repair order to validate the date of purchase. **DSL** may, at its discretion, replace rather than repair the remanufactured product. A reasonable time must be allowed to perform the warranty repair after returning the remanufactured product to **DSL**. The warranty period begins on the date of sale.

This warranty does **not** cover repairs due to accidents, misuse, storage damage, negligence, misapplication or modifications exceeding the manufacturers specifications. Labor costs for product removal and reinstallation are not covered by this warranty. This warranty does not cover any economic loss, including without limitation, communication expenses, meals, lodging, loss of use of the engine or equipment, loss of time, inconvenience, cargo damage, extraordinary damages resulting from insufficient, or non-existence of, system protection (alarms, sensors, shutdown systems, etc.); or any other costs or expenses resulting from a defect covered by this warranty.

In order for warranty claims to be accepted, the purchasing customer s account must be current. Delinquent accounts must be brought current prior to acceptance of any claim.

This warranty is the only warranty applicable to $\mathbf{Red}\ \mathbf{Stick}^{\mathbb{M}}$ remanufactured products and is in lieu of any other warranties expressed or implied, including any implied warranty of merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose. The performance of repairs is the exclusive remedy under this warranty. \mathbf{DSL} does not authorize any person to assume or create for it any other obligation or liability in connection with these remanufactured products. \mathbf{DSL} shall not be liable for incidental or consequential damages resulting from breach of this written warranty or any implied warranty.



CYLINDER BLOCKS

R23517417	REMAN CYLINDER BLOCK, 12.7
R23522981	REMAN CYLINDER BLOCK, 12.7 TLC
R5149389	REMAN CYLINDER BLOCK, 453T
R5149390	REMAN CYLINDER BLOCK, 353T
R5194900	REMAN CYLINDER BLOCK, 471 1.05
R5194900-010	REMAN CYLINDER BLOCK, 471 .010
R5194900-020	REMAN CYLINDER BLOCK, 471 .020
R5194900-STD	REMAN CYLINDER BLOCK, 471 STD
R5196146	REMAN CYLINDER BLOCK, 671 HB 1.05
R5196489	REMAN CYLINDER BLOCK, 253
R5196490	REMAN CYLINDER BLOCK, 353-N
R5196491	REMAN CYLINDER BLOCK, 453
R5196821	REMAN CYLINDER BLOCK, 6V53
R5197273	REMAN CYLINDER BLOCK, 371 1.05
R5189873	REMAN CYLINDER BLOCK, 271
R5198148	REMAN CYLINDER BLOCK, 8V53
R5199135	REMAN CYLINDER BLOCK, 6V71 WBP
R5199137	REMAN CYLINDER BLOCK, 8V71 WBP
R5199139-010	REMAN CYLINDER BLOCK, 12V71 .010
R5199139-020	REMAN CYLINDER BLOCK, 12V71 .020
R5199139-STD	REMAN CYLINDER BLOCK, 12V71 STD
R5199144	REMAN CYLINDER BLOCK, 16V71 FRONT WBP
R5199145	REMAN CYLINDER BLOCK, 16V71 REAR WBP
R5199759	REMAN CYLINDER BLOCK, 12V149 FRONT
R5199760	REMAN CYLINDER BLOCK, 16V149 FRONT
R5199761	REMAN CYLINDER BLOCK, 12V149 REAR
R5199762	REMAN CYLINDER BLOCK, 16V149 REAR
R8922176	REMAN CYLINDER BLOCK, 12V92 FRONT
R8922177	REMAN CYLINDER BLOCK, 12V92 REAR
RL1271NRCT	REMAN LONG BLOCK, 12V71-N RC
RL1271NRCX	REMAN LONG BLOCK, 12V71-N RC
RL1271TRCX	REMAN LONG BLOCK, 12V71T
RL1292TARC	REMAN LONG BLOCK 12V92TA
RL1671NRCT	REMAN LONG BLOCK, 16V71-N TRNK
RL1692NRC	REMAN LONG BLOCK, 16V92-N RC
RL1692TARC	REMAN LONG BLOCK, 16V92TA .95
RL2712V	REMAN LONG BLOCK, 271 17.5:1
RL271N2V	REMAN LONG BLOCK, 271 18.7:1
RL353NRANS	REMAN LONG BLOCK, 353-N RA QG
RL353NRAOS	REMAN LONG BLOCK, 353-N RA OS
RL353NRCNS RL353NRCOS	REMAN LONG BLOCK, 353-N RC QG REMAN LONG BLOCK, 353-N RC OS
RL353NRCUS	REMAN LONG BLOCK, 353-N RC US REMAN LONG BLOCK, 371-N RA TRK
RL371NRAT	REMAN LONG BLOCK, 371-N RA TRK REMAN LONG BLOCK, 371-N RC TRK
KL3/ TIRKCI	REMAIN LONG BLOCK, 3/1-N KC IKK



RL453NRANS	REMAN LONG BLOCK, 453-N RA QG
RL453NRAOS	REMAN LONG BLOCK, 453-N RA OS
RL453NRCNS	REMAN LONG BLOCK, 453-N RC QG
RL453NRCOS	REMAN LONG BLOCK, 453-N RC OS
RL471NRAT	REMAN LONG BLOCK, 471-N RA TRK
RL471NRCT	REMAN LONG BLOCK, 471-N RC TRK
RL653NRANS	REMAN LONG BLOCK, 6V53-N RA QG
RL653NRAOS	REMAN LONG BLOCK, 6V53-N RA OS
RL653NRCNS	REMAN LONG BLOCK, 6V53-N RC QG
RL653NRCOS	REMAN LONG BLOCK, 6V53-N RC OS
RL671NRAT	REMAN LONG BLOCK, 671-N RA TRK
RL671NRAX	REMAN LONG BLOCK, 671-N RA XHD
RL671NRCT	REMAN LONG BLOCK, 671-N RC TRK
RL671NRCX	REMAN LONG BLOCK, 671-N RC XHD
RL692NRC	REMAN LONG BLOCK, 6V92-N RC
RL692TARC	REMAN LONG BLOCK, 6V92TA 0.95
RL692TRC	REMAN LONG BLOCK, 6V92T 1.05
RL6V71NRCT	REMAN LONG BLOCK, 6V71-N RC TRK
RL6V71TRCX	REMAN LONG BLOCK, 6V71T
RL871NRCT	REMAN LONG BLOCK, 8V71-N RC TRK
RL871NRCX	REMAN LONG BLOCK, 8V71-N RC XHD
RL892NRC	REMAN LONG BLOCK, 8V92-N RC
RL892TARC	REMAN LONG BLOCK, 8V92TA 0.95
RL8V71TLCX	REMAN LONG BLOCK, 8V71T LC
RLS60MK	REMAN LONG BLOCK, SERIES 60 12.7L MK
RSB8V71N	NOT AVAILABLE
R8923315	REMAN CYLINDER BLOCK, 6V92TA
R8923317	REMAN CYLINDER BLOCK, 8V92TA
R8923319	REMAN CYLINDER BLOCK, 16V92 FRONT

BLOWERS

R8923321

R23516559	REMAN BLOWER, 453T/BY-PASS
R23503027	REMAN BLOWER, 16V92-TAB 100%
R23502734	REMAN BLOWER, 6V92-TAB
R23505079	REMAN BLOWER, 353T
R23501076	REMAN BLOWER, 6V92-TAB 100%
R23502057	REMAN BLOWER, 6V92 FORWARD PASS BYPASS
R8927895	REMAN BLOWER, 16V149
R8927896	REMAN BLOWER, 12V149
R8920748	REMAN BLOWER, 6V92T THICK HOUSING
R8922310	REMAN BLOWER, 6V53T
R8923953	REMAN BLOWER, 6V92-TAB 83%
R8924047	REMAN BLOWER, 8V92-TAB
R8924568	REMAN BLOWER, BY-PASS 6V53T

REMAN CYLINDER BLOCK, 16V92 REAR



R8925153	REMAN BLOWER, 6V92TA SMALL ROTOR
R8926407	REMAN BLOWER, 6V92-TAB 83%
R8926408	REMAN BLOWER, 8V92-TAB 83%
R8926615	REMAN BLOWER, 6V92-TAB 83%
R8926616	REMAN BLOWER, 8V92-TAB 83%
R8927039	REMAN BLOWER, 6V92-TAB 100%
R8927041	REMAN BLOWER, 8V92-TAB 100%
R8927043	REMAN BLOWER, 8V92 BASIC BYPASS
R5157391	REMAN BLOWER, 371 A/B OLD STYLE
R5157393	REMAN BLOWER, 671 A/B OLD STYLE
R5157394	REMAN BLOWER, 371 C/D OLD STYLE
R5157395	REMAN BLOWER, 471 C/D OLD STYLE
R5157396	REMAN BLOWER, 671 C/D OLD STYLE
R5158159	REMAN BLOWER, 271
R5144893	REMAN BLOWER, 8V92-N
R5146876	REMAN BLOWER, 8V53
R5146912	REMAN BLOWER, 6V92-N
R5147152	REMAN BLOWER, 8V71 BIG BEARING
R5147252	REMAN BLOWER, 6V92T REMOTE
R5138555	REMAN BLOWER, 671 RH
R5139302	REMAN BLOWER, 253
R5139305	REMAN BLOWER, 353 RH
R5139306	REMAN BLOWER, 353 LH
R5144787	REMAN BLOWER, 8V92T REMOTE
R5101483	REMAN BLOWER, 8V92T DIRECT
R5101528	REMAN BLOWER, 6V92T DIRECT
R5103494	USE R5103495
R5103495	REMAN BLOWER, 8V71T
R5103532	REMAN BLOWER, 6V71-N
R5103533	REMAN BLOWER, 6V71T
R5103588	REMAN BLOWER, 8V71 COACH TILT LRG. ORFICE
R5103589	REMAN BLOWER, 6V71 COACH TILT SML. BRG.
R5107524	REMAN BLOWER, 6V53
R5107526	REMAN BLOWER, 6V53T
R5107531	REMAN BLOWER, 453 A/B
R5107532	REMAN BLOWER, 453 C/D
R5107535	REMAN BLOWER, 353 RH QT GEARS
R5107536	REMAN BLOWER, 353 LH QG
R5114475	REMAN BLOWER, 671-E RH
R5114481	REMAN BLOWER, 671 REDUCED SPEED
R5120991	REMAN BLOWER, 371-N C/D
R5120992	REMAN BLOWER, 471-N C/D
R5120993	REMAN BLOWER, 671-N C/D
R5120994	REMAN BLOWER, 371-N A/B
R5120995	REMAN BLOWER, 471-N A/B



R5120996 REMAN BLOWER, 671-N A/B

CAMSHAFTS	
R23505195	REMAN CAMSHAFT, SERIES 60 12L
R23503666	REMAN CAMSHAFT, 6V92 RH RB
R23502839	REMAN CAMSHAFT, 6V92T LB (CASTING 23502778)
R23502843	REMAN CAMSHAFT, 6V92 RB (CASTING 23502780)
R23513562	REMAN CAMSHAFT, SERIES 60 3 LOBE 11L
R23513564	REMAN CAMSHAFT, SERIES 60 3 LOBE 12.7L
R23531130	REMAN CAMSHAFT, SERIES 60
R23528606	REMAN CAMSHAFT, SERIES 60 12.7L
R23518718	REMAN CAMSHAFT, SERIES 60 11.1L
R23520292	REMAN CAMSHAFT, SERIES 60 11.1L
R23522200	REMAN CAMSHAFT, SERIES 60 11.1L
R23528309	REMAN CAMSHAFT, SERIES 60 12.7L
R23524292	REMAN CAMSHAFT, SERIES 60 12.7/14L
R23524655	REMAN CAMSHAFT, SERIES 60 11.1L
R23524906	REMAN CAMSHAFT, SERIES 60 12.7L
R23524912	REMAN CAMSHAFT, SERIES 60 12.7/14L
R23521681	REMAN CAMSHAFT, SERIES 60 12.7L
R5117849	REMAN CAMSHAFT, 12V71 RH RIGHT BANK
R5117850	REMAN CAMSHAFT, 12V71 RH LEFT BANK
R5117851	REMAN CAMSHAFT, 12V71 LH RIGHT BANK
R5117852	REMAN CAMSHAFT, 12V71 LH LEFT BANK
R5117853	REMAN CAMSHAFT, 8V71 RH RIGHT BANK
R5117854	REMAN CAMSHAFT, 8V71 RH LEFT BANK
R5117857	REMAN CAMSHAFT, 6V71 RH RIGHT BANK
R5117858	REMAN CAMSHAFT, 6V71 RH LEFT BANK
R5121073	REMAN BALANCE SHAFT, 353
R5121074	REMAN BALANCE SHAFT, 453
R5122486	REMAN CAMSHAFT, 671 RH
R5122487	REMAN CAMSHAFT, 471
R5126017	REMAN CAMSHAFT, 16V71 RH LEFT BANK REAR
R5126018	REMAN CAMSHAFT, 16V71 RH RIGHT BANK REAR
R5126019	REMAN CAMSHAFT, 16V71 RH LEFT BANK FRONT
R5126020	REMAN CAMSHAFT, 16V71 RH RIGHT BANK FRONT
R5126929	REMAN CAMSHAFT, 353 LH
R5126930	REMAN CAMSHAFT, 353 (CAST#5126746)
R5126931	REMAN CAMSHAFT, 453 LH V7 (CAST#5119473)
R5126932	REMAN CAMSHAFT, 453 RH
R5126934	REMAN CAMSHAFT, 6V53 (CAST#5126834)
R5108111	REMAN CAMSHAFT, 6V92 RHLB (CAST#5108113)
R5108112	REMAN CAMSHAFT, 6V92 RHRB (CASTING#5108114)
R5108117	REMAN CAMSHAFT, 8V92 RHLB (CASTING#5108115)
R5108118	REMAN CAMSHAFT, 8V92 RHRB (CAST#5108116)



R5107758	REMAN CAMSHAFT, 12V92 RH LEFT BANK REAR
R5107759	REMAN CAMSHAFT, 12V92 RH RIGHT BANK REAR
R5107760	REMAN CAMSHAFT, 12V92 RH LEFT BANK FRONT
R5107761	REMAN CAMSHAFT, 12V92 RH RIGHT BANK FRONT
R5107701	REMAN CAMSHAFT, 16V92 RH LEFT BANK REAR
R5107307	REMAN CAMSHAFT, 16V92 RH RIGHT BANK REAR
R5107308	REMAN CAMSHAFT, 16V92 RH LEFT BANK FRONT
R5107309	REMAN CAMSHAFT, 16V92 RH RIGHT BANK FRONT
R5107313	REMAN CAMSHAFT, 6V92 RHRB (CAST#5148589)
R5107314	REMAN CAMSHAFT, 6V92 RHLB (CAST#5148595)
R5107317	REMAN CAMSHAFT, 8V92 RH RIGHT BANK
R5107318	REMAN CAMSHAFT, 8V92 RH LEFT BANK
R5143012	REMAN CAMSHAFT, 12V149 RH LEFT BANK
R5143013	REMAN CAMSHAFT, 16V149 RHRR (CASTING#5143013)
R5143204	REMAN CAMSHAFT, 12V149 RH RIGHT BANK
R5143205	REMAN CAMSHAFT, 16V149 RHFR (CASTING#5143205)
R5132505	REMAN CAMSHAFT, 8V53
R5149391	REMAN CAMSHAFT, 471 RH
R5149392	REMAN CAMSHAFT, 471 LH (CAST#5125337)
R5149393	REMAN CAMSHAFT, 671 RH
R5149394	REMAN CAMSHAFT, 671 LH
R5149091	REMAN CAMSHAFT, 353 LH (CAST#5101271)
R5149093	REMAN CAMSHAFT, 353 RH V7L (CAST#5101272)
R5149095	REMAN CAMSHAFT, 453 RH LOW LIFT
R5149097	REMAN CAMSHAFT, 453 LH LOW LIFT
R5158671	REMAN BALANCE SHAFT, 371
R5158672	REMAN BALANCE SHAFT, 471
R5158673	REMAN BALANCE SHAFT, 671
R5199396	REMAN CAMSHAFT, 6V53 RH LEFT BANK
R5199397	REMAN CAMSHAFT, 6V53 RH RIGHT BANK
R5189859	REMAN CAMSHAFT, 271 (CAST#5189859)
R5183954	REMAN CAMSHAFT, 371 RH
R5185745	REMAN CAMSHAFT, 371 LH
R5189846	REMAN BALANCE SHAFT, 271
R8927165	REMAN CAMSHAFT, 453T RH (CAST#8926194)
R8926245	REMAN CAMSHAFT, 8V92 RHRB
R8926246	REMAN CAMSHAFT, 8V92 RHLB
R8929473	REMAN CAMSHAFT, SERIES 60 12.7L
R8929485	REMAN CAMSHAFT, SERIES 60 11L DDEC II

CAMFOLLOWERS

R8924439 REMAN CAM FOLLOWER, 53 71 V71 & 92

CYLINDER HEADS

R23521963 REMAN CYLINDER HEAD, V149 TI



R23525566	REMAN CYLINDER HEAD, SERIES 60
-----------	--------------------------------

R23502358T REMAN CYLINDER HEAD, V149 W/O VALVE BRIDGE GUIDES

R23504248 NEW CYLINDER HEAD, 353-T COMPLETE
R23504250 NEW CYLINDER HEAD, 453-T COMPLETE
R23504264T NEW CYLINDER HEAD, 471-T COMPLETE

R23504266M NEW CYLINDER HEAD, 671-T | 12V71-T HIGH HORSEPOWER

 R23504266T
 NEW CYLINDER HEAD, 671-T | 12V71-T COMPLETE

 R23504269
 REMAN NEW CYLINDER HEAD, V&S 3-92 TURBO

 R23504270
 NEW CYLINDER HEAD, 6V92-T | 12V92-T COMPLETE

R23504270M NEW CYLINDER HEAD, 6V92-T | 12V92-T HIGH HORSEPOWER

R23504272 NEW CYLINDER HEAD, 8V92-T | 16V92-T COMPLETE

R23504272M NEW CYLINDER HEAD, 8V92-T | 16V92-T HIGH HORSEPOWER

R8924760TI REMAN CYLINDER HEAD, V149 TI **R5197949** REMAN CYLINDER HEAD, 353 2 VALVE

R5189858 REMAN CYLINDER HEAD, 271

REMAN CYLINDER HEAD, 453-T 4 VALVE R5198202T R5198203T REMAN CYLINDER HEAD, 353-T 4 VALVE REMAN CYLINDER HEAD, 371-N 2 VALVE R5198218N R5198219N REMAN CYLINDER HEAD, 671 2 VALVE REMAN CYLINDER HEAD, 6V92-T | 12V92-T R5149877T R5149878T REMAN CYLINDER HEAD, 8V92-T | 16V92-T R5134202 REMAN CYLINDER HEAD, 353 2 VALVE REMAN CYLINDER HEAD, 371-T 4 VALVE R5102769T REMAN CYLINDER HEAD, 671-T 4 VALVE R5102770T R5102771T REMAN CYLINDER HEAD, 471-T 4 VALVE

R8922929 REMAN CYLINDER HEAD, 8.2L

COOLERS

R23506671	REMAN INTERCOOLER ASSEMBLY
R23509358	REMAN INTERCOOLER ASSEMBLY
R23507179	REMAN INTERCOOLER, 12V71 TI
R23507180	REMAN INTERCOOLER, 12V71 TI
R23507181	REMAN INTERCOOLER ASSEMBLY
R23520298	REMAN HEAT EXCHANGER
R8923050	REMAN AFTERCOOLER, 6V92 1PASS
R8923233	REMAN AFTERCOOLER, 8V92 1PASS
R8547195	REMAN OIL COOLER CORE, 18 PLATE SB SS
R8547237	REMAN OIL COOLER CORE, 24 PLATE DB DS (2/12)
R8547543	REMAN OIL COOLER CORE 30 PLATE (NO BASE PLATE)
R8547547	REMAN OIL COOLER CORE, 16 PLATE SB SS
R8547548	REMAN OIL COOLER CORE, 06 PLATE SB SS
R8547553	REMAN OIL COOLER CORE, 16 PLATE DB DS (2/8)
R8547555	REMAN OIL COOLER CORE, 12 PLATE DB SS
R8547556	REMAN OIL COOLER CORE 24 PLATE SB SS MAR
R5101152	REMAN AFTERCOOLER, 6V



R5101327	REMAN AFTERCOOLER, 8V
R5140469	REMAN OIL COOLER HOUSING, V149 FRONT
R5140567	REMAN OIL COOLER HOUSING, V149 REAR
R5147473	REMAN INTERCOOLER, 12V149
R5147474	REMAN INTERCOOLER, 16V149
R8509553	REMAN, USE R23520298
R8925149	REMAN AFTERCOOLER, 6V92 3PASS
R8925150	REMAN AFTERCOOLER, 8V92 3PASS
R8924024	REMAN AFTERCOOLER, 8V92
R8532343	REMAN HEAT EXCHANGER, 12V71
R8543803	REMAN HEAT EXCHANGER

CONNECTING RODS

R23526078	REMAN CONNECTIONG ROD, SERIES 60 12.7L
R23515593	REMAN CONNECTING ROD, SERIES 60 12.7L
R23511988	REMAN CONNECTING ROD, V149 Y
R23502480	REMAN CONNECTING ROD, V149
R8924003	REMAN CONNECTING ROD, V53 XHD
R8924004	REMAN CONNECTING ROD, IL53, X-HEAD
R8924890-A	REMAN CYLINDER KIT, V149 WIDE FIRE W/ROD
R5147324	REMAN CONNECTING ROD, 149 X-HEAD
R5144847	REMAN CONNECTING ROD, IL71 X-HEAD
R5144848	REMAN CONNECTING ROD, V71 X-HEAD
R5133109	REMAN CONNECTING ROD, V53 TRUNK
R5135515	REMAN CONNECTING ROD, IL71 TRUNK
R5135756	REMAN CONNECTING ROD, V71 TRUNK
R5106977	REMAN CONNECTING ROD, V53T TRUNK
R5104501	REMAN CONNECTING ROD, V92 X-HEAD
R5108178	REMAN CONNECTING ROD, IL 53T 1.5" TRUNK
R5121262	REMAN CONNECTING ROD, IL53 TRUNK

CRANKSHAFTS

R23502165-010	REMAN CRANKSHAFT, 12V/1 .010
R23502165-020	REMAN CRANKSHAFT, 12V71 .020
R23502165-STD	REMAN CRANKSHAFT, 12V71 STD
R23502748-010	REMAN CRANKSHAFT, 12V149 REAR .010
R23502748-020	REMAN CRANKSHAFT, 12V149 REAR .020
R23502748-STD	REMAN CRANKSHAFT, 12V149 REAR STD
R23502749-010	REMAN CRANKSHAFT, 16V149 REAR .010
R23502749-020	REMAN CRANKSHAFT, 16V149 REAR .020
R23502749-STD	REMAN CRANKSHAFT, 16V149 REAR STD
R23504732	REMAN CRANKSHAFT, 6V53
R23504732-010	REMAN CRANKSHAFT, 6V53 .010
R23504732-020	REMAN CRANKSHAFT, 6V53 .020
R23504732-STD	REMAN CRANKSHAFT, 6V53 STD



R23515598-010	REMAN CRANKSHAFT, SERIES 60 12.7 (6 HOLE, WIDE) 010
R23515598-STD	REMAN CRANKSHAFT, SERIES 60 12.7 (6 HOLE, WIDE) STD
R8929238-010	REMAN CRANKSHAFT, SERIES 60 11.1 (6 HOLE) .010
R8929238-STD	REMAN CRANKSHAFT SERIES 60 11.1 (6 HOLE), STD
R8929239	REMAN CRANKSHAFT, SERIES 60 OLD STYLE
R8929239-010	REMAN CRANKSHAFT, SERIES 60 12.7 (6 HOLE) .010
R8929239-STD	REMAN CRANKSHAFT, SERIES 60 12.7 (6 HOLE) STD
R8927993-010	REMAN CRANKSHAFT, 12V149 .010 5/8
R8927993-020	REMAN CRANKSHAFT, 12V149 .020 5/8
R8927993-STD	REMAN CRANKSHAFT, 12V149 STD 5/8
R8927994-010	REMAN CRANKSHAFT, 16V149 .010 5/8
R8927994-020	REMAN CRANKSHAFT, 16V149 .020 5/8
R8927994-STD	REMAN CRANKSHAFT, 16V149 STD 5/8
R5116446	REMAN CRANKSHAFT, 253
R5116446-010	REMAN CRANKSHAFT, 253 .010
R5116446-020	REMAN CRANKSHAFT, 253 .020
R5116446-STD	REMAN CRANKSHAFT, 253 STD
R5107033	REMAN CRANKSHAFT, 671 (SEE REMARK)
R5107033-010	REMAN CRANKSHAFT, 671 .010
R5107033-020	REMAN CRANKSHAFT, 671 .020
R5107033-STD	REMAN CRANKSHAFT, 671 STD
R5103264-010	REMAN CRANKSHAFT, 8V71 .010
R5103264-020	REMAN CRANKSHAFT, 8V71 .020
R5103264-STD	REMAN CRANKSHAFT, 8V71 STD
R5146733	REMAN CRANKSHAFT, 6V71
R5146733-010 R5146733-020	REMAN CRANKSHAFT, 6V71 .010
R5146733-020	REMAN CRANKSHAFT, 6V71 .020 REMAN CRANKSHAFT, 6V71 STD
R5146734-010	REMAN CRANKSHAFT, 12V71 .010
R5146734-020	REMAN CRANKSHAFT, 12V71 .010
R5146734-STD	REMAN CRANKSHAFT, 12V71 STD
R5154188	REMAN CRANKSHAFT, 271
R5154188-010	REMAN CRANKSHAFT, 271 .010
R5154188-020	REMAN CRANKSHAFT, 271 .020
R5154188-STD	REMAN CRANKSHAFT, 271 STD
R5182941-010	REMAN CRANKSHAFT 471 .010
R5182941-020	REMAN CRANKSHAFT, 471 .020
R5182941-STD	REMAN CRANKSHAFT, 471 STD
R5184215-010	REMAN CRANKSHAFT, 371 .010
R5184215-020	REMAN CRANKSHAFT, 371 .020
R5184215-STD	REMAN CRANKSHAFT, 371 STD
R8927718	REMAN CRANKSHAFT, 12V92 FRONT
R8927718-010	REMAN CRANKSHAFT, 12V92 FRONT .010
R8927718-020	REMAN CRANKSHAFT, 12V92 FRONT .020
R8927718-STD	REMAN CRANKSHAFT, 12V92 FRONT STD



R8927719	REMAN CRANKSHAFT, 12V92 REAR
R8927719-010	REMAN CRANKSHAFT, 12V92 REAR .010
R8927719-020	REMAN CRANKSHAFT, 12V92 REAR .020
R8927719-STD	REMAN CRANKSHAFT, 12V92 REAR
R8927720-010	REMAN CRANKSHAFT, 16V92 FRONT .010
R8927720-020	REMAN CRANKSHAFT, 16V92 FRONT .020
R8927720-STD	REMAN CRANKSHAFT, 16V92 FRONT STD
R8927721-010	REMAN CRANKSHAFT, ASSEMBLY 16V92 REAR .010
R8927721-020	REMAN CRANKSHAFT, 16V92 REAR .020
R8927721-STD	REMAN CRANKSHAFT, 16V92 REAR STD
R8926897-010	REMAN CRANKSHAFT, 353 .010
R8926897-020	REMAN CRANKSHAFT, 353 .020
R8926897-STD	REMAN CRANKSHAFT, 353 STD
R8926898	REMAN CRANKSHAFT, 453
R8926898-010	REMAN CRANKSHAFT, 453 .010
R8926898-020	REMAN CRANKSHAFT, 453 .020
R8926898-STD	REMAN CRANKSHAFT, 453 STD
R8926921	REMAN CRANKSHAFT, 6V92
R8926921-010	REMAN CRANKSHAFT, 6V92 .010
R8926921-020	REMAN CRANKSHAFT, 6V92 .020
R8926921-STD	REMAN CRANKSHAFT, 6V92 STD
R8926923-010	REMAN CRANKSHAFT, 8V92 .010
R8926923-020	REMAN CRANKSHAFT, 8V92 .020
R8926923-STD	REMAN CRANKSHAFT, 8V92 STD

END BEARINGS

R5194858	REMAN END BEARING, IL71 FRONT IL/V71/92 REAR .010
R5194859	REMAN END BEARING, IL71 FRONT IL/V71/92 REAR .020
R5197569	REMAN END BEARING, V71/92 FRONT .010
R5103930	REMAN INNER END BEARING, 16V71/92 STD
R5117984	REMAN END BEARING, V71/92 FRONT STD
R5111422	REMAN END BEARING, IL71 FRONT IL/V71/92 REAR STD

ENGINES

R271	REMAN ENGINE ASSEMBLY, 271
R16V149	REMAN ENGINE ASSEMBLY, 16V149-N
R16V149TI	REMAN ENGINE ASSEMBLY, 16V149-TI
R16V71	REMAN ENGINE ASSEMBLY, 16V71-N
R16V71T	REMAN ENGINE ASSEMBLY, 16V71T
R16V92	REMAN ENGINE ASSEMBLY, 16V92-N
R16V92TA	REMAN ENGINE ASSEMBLY, 16V92-TA
R12V149	REMAN ENGINE ASSEMBLY, 12V149-N
R12V149TI	REMAN ENGINE ASSEMBLY, 12V149-TI
R12V71	REMAN ENGINE ASSEMBLY, 12V71-N
R12V71T	REMAN ENGINE ASSEMBLY, 12V71T



R12V71TAB REMAN ENGINE ASSEMBLY, 12V71TAB
R12V71TI REMAN ENGINE ASSEMBLY, 12V71TI
R12V92 REMAN ENGINE ASSEMBLY, 12V92-N
R12V92TA REMAN ENGINE ASSEMBLY, 12V92TA

12V149T REFURBISH PROJECT

R11598S8 REMAN 671N ENGINE ASSY 10637000

12V71INFRAME 12V71 INFRAME

12V71T 12V71T ENGINE ASSM

R371 REMAN ENGINE ASSEMBLY, 371-N
R353T REMAN ENGINE ASSEMBLY, 353T
R353 REMAN ENGINE ASSEMBLY, 353-N
R671 REMAN ENGINE ASSEMBLY, 671
R671N REMAN 671-N ENGINE ASSEMBLY
R671T REMAN ENGINE ASSEMBLY, 671T

R8.2L REMAN 8.2L ENGINE ASM

R453 REMAN ENGINE ASSEMBLY, 453-N R453T REMAN ENGINE ASSEMBLY, 453T **R471** REMAN ENGINE ASSEMBLY, 471-N REMAN ENGINE ASSEMBLY, 6V53-N **R6V53** REMAN ENGINE ASSEMBLY, 6V53T **R6V53T R6V71** REMAN ENGINE ASSEMBLY, 6V71-N **R6V71T** REMAN ENGINE ASSEMBLY, 6V71T R6V92 REMAN ENGINE ASSEMBLY, 6V92-N **R6V92T** REMAN ENGINE ASSEMBLY, 6V92T R6V92TA REMAN ENGINE ASSEMBLY, 6V92TA REMAN ENGINE ASSEMBLY, 8V149-TIB R8V149TIB **R8V53** REMAN ENGINE ASSEMBLY, 8V53-N REMAN ENGINE ASSEMBLY, 8V71-N **R8V71 R8V71N REMAN ENGINE ASSY 8V71N**

R8V71T REMAN ENGINE ASSY 8V/1N
R8V71T REMAN ENGINE ASSEMBLY, 8V71T
R8V71TA REMAN ENGINE ASSEMBLY, 8V71TA
R8V71TI REMAN ENGINE ASSEMBLY, 8V71TI
R8V92 REMAN ENGINE ASSEMBLY, 8V92-N
R8V92TA REMAN ENGINE ASSEMBLY, 8V92TA

RS6012.7 REMAN ENGINE ASSEMBLY, SERIES 60 12.7L

FUEL PUMPS

R23532981 USE R23537686

R23537686 REMAN FUEL PUMP, SERIES 60

R23517845 USE R23537686

R8923514 REMAN FUEL PUMP, SERIES 149 CURRENT

R5199560 REMAN FUEL PUMP, 53/71/92 STD LH ROTATION **R5199561** REMAN FUEL PUMP, 53/71/92 STD RH ROTATION

R5199734 REMAN FUEL PUMP, 53/71 HI-CAP STD COVER RH ROTATION

R5199735 REMAN FUEL PUMP, V71/92 HI-CAP LH ROTATION



R5138694 REMAN FUEL PUMP, V149

R5107676 REMAN FUEL PUMP, 53/71 HI-CAP STD COVER LH ROTATION

GOVERNORS

· · -		
	R23515365	REMAN GOVERNOR, HYDRAULIC
	R5106260	REMAN GOVERNOR, 12V149 SW/VS
	R5109136	REMAN GOVERNOR HOUSING, HYDRAULIC CONTROL
	R5109137	REMAN GOVERNOR HOUSING, HYDRAULIC DRIVE
	R5109156	REMAN GOVERNOR, HYDRAULIC DRIVE 6/8V 71/92
	R5108292	REMAN GOVERNOR, HYDRAULIC 271
	R5108295	REMAN GOVERNOR, HYDRAULIC SGX 4 PORT
	R5108304	REMAN GOVERNOR, HYDRAULIC SGXA 4 PORT
	R5108307	REMAN GOVERNOR, HYDRAULIC SGXA SNGL PORT
	R5107131	REMAN GOVERNOR, DW/LS IL53 A/B
	R5107132	REMAN GOVERNOR, DW/LS IL53 C/D
	R5107139	REMAN GOVERNOR, SW/VS IL53 C/D
	R5107139PS	REMAN GOVERNOR, SW/VS IL53 C/D (PS STYLE)
	R5107142	REMAN GOVERNOR, SW/VS IL53 A/B
	R5122153	REMAN GOVERNOR, DW/LS 671 C/D
	R5103783	REMAN GOVERNOR, SW/LS, 6V53
	R5103792	REMAN GOVERNOR, SW/VS 6V53
	R5102820	REMAN GOVERNOR, SW/VS V71/92
	R5102825	REMAN GOVERNOR, SW/VS V71/92
	R5102881	REMAN GOVERNOR, DW/LS V71/92
	R5102921	REMAN GOVERNOR, 16V92
	R5102924	REMAN GOVERNOR, SWVS V71/92
	R5102925	REMAN GOVERNOR, SW/VS V71/92
	R5102926	REMAN GOVERNOR, SW/VS 16V71/12-16V92
	R5102930	REMAN GOVERNOR, SW/VS V71/92
	R5102932	REMAN GOVERNOR, DW/LS 16V71/12-16V92
	R5102936	REMAN GOVERNOR, SW/LS (R8921497)
	R5140529	REMAN GOVERNOR, HYDRAULIC DRIVE 371
	R5140530	REMAN GOVERNOR, HYDRAULIC DRIVE 471
	R5133694	REMAN HOUSING, AUXILLARY CONTROL 16V71
	R5144830	REMAN GOVERNOR HOUSING, VS 12V149
	R5142800	REMAN GOVERNOR, DW/LS 671 A/B
	R5143135	REMAN GOVERNOR HOUSING, MECHANICAL CONTROL
	R5143578	REMAN GOVERNOR HOUSING, VS 16V149
	R5143579	REMAN GOVERNOR HOUSING, LS 12V149
	R5143732	REMAN GOVERNOR HOUSING, HYDRAULIC CONTROL
	R5144132	REMAN GOVERNOR, SW/VS 371 C/D
	R5144132PS	REMAN GOVERNOR, SW/VS 371 C/D W/R5174438 SW/VS GOVENOR DRIVE
	R5144135PS	REMAN GOVERNOR, SW/VS 471 A/B W/ R5174448 SW/VS GOVERN DRIVE
	R5144136	REMAN GOVERNOR, SW/VS 471 C/D
	R5144136PS	REMAN GOVERNOR, SW/VS 471 C/D W/ R5174448 SW/VS GOVERN DRIVE



R5144138

Detroit Diesel Remanufactured Parts

R5144138PS	REMAN GOVERNOR, SW/VS 671 C/D W/R5174445 SW/VS GOVERN DRIVE
R5144184	REMAN GOVERNOR, SW/VS 371A/B
R5147450	REMAN GOVERNOR HOUSING, COVER CONTROL
R5183610	REMAN GOVERNOR DRIVE, 471 DW
R5183612	REMAN GOVERNOR HOUSING, DW/LS 671

REMAN GOVERNOR, SW/VS 671 C/D

R5174438 REMAN CARRIER DRIVE, 371 SW R5174445 REMAN CARRIER DRIVE, 671 SW REMAN CARRIER DRIVE, 371 SW R5174447 R5174448 REMAN CARRIER DRIVE, 471 SW R5146580 REMAN GOVERNOR, SW/LS 371 A/B REMAN HYDRAULIC DRIVE, 671 R5146589

REMAN GOVERNOR DRIVE, 271 HYDRAULIC R5163654 R5198986 REMAN GOVERNOR DRIVE, 16V149 HYDRAULIC R5199010 REMAN GOVERNOR DRIVE, 12V149 HYDRAULIC

INJECTOR ASSY. 5C60

REMAN GOVERNOR, DW/LS R8923506

R8921497 REMAN GOVERNOR, DW/LS V71/92

INJECTION PUMPS

DS5226230R

	113201011710011 0000
HN55	REMAN INJ N55 STBDY
DS5229685R	INJECTOR ASSY. 7A55
DS5229690R	INJECTOR ASSY. 7A50
DS5229695R	INJECTOR ASSY. 7C75
DS5229380R	INJECTOR ASSY. 9275
DS5229395R	INJECTOR ASSY. 9295
DS5229400	INJECTOR ASSY. 9285~
DS5229625R	INJECTOR ASSY. 9A85
DS5229630R	INJECTOR ASSY. 9A90
DS5229665R	INJECTOR ASSY. 7A65
DS5229675R	INJECTOR ASSY. 7A75
DS5229676R	INJECTOR ASSY. 5A55
DS5229680R	INJECTOR ASSY. 7A60
DS5228850R	INJECTOR ASSY. 71N5
DS5228760RST	INJECTOR ASSY. N60 ST. BODY
DS5228770R	INJECTOR ASSY. N70
DS5228777R	INJECTOR ASSY. N75
DS5228785R	INJECTOR ASSY. N55
DS5228790R	INJECTOR ASSY. N90
DS5228795R	INJECTOR ASSY. M95
DS5226085R	INJECTOR ASSY. 9F85
DS5226090R	INJECTOR ASSY. 9F90
DS5226240R	INJECTOR ASSY. 5C55
DS5226405R	INJECTOR ASSY. 9H85
DS5226410R	INJECTOR ASSY. 9G90



DS5226425R	INJECTOR ASSY. 9G75
DS5226440R	INJECTOR ASSY. 7N65
DS5226495R	INJECTOR ASSY. 9F80
DS5226635R	INJECTOR ASSY. 9J85
DS5228110R	INJECTOR ASSY. HV8
DS5228300R	INJECTOR ASSY. HV55
DS5228305R	INJECTOR ASSY. HV7
DS5228310R	INJECTOR ASSY. HV6
DS5228380R	INJECTOR ASSY. HV9
DS5228580R	INJECTOR ASSY. S45
DS5228590R	INJECTOR ASSY. S40
DS5229340R	INJECTOR ASSY. C40
DS5229345R	INJECTOR ASSY. C45
DS5229800R	INJECTOR ASSY. 7E65
DS5229805R	INJECTOR ASSY. 9B80
DS5229810R	INJECTOR ASSY. 9B90
DS5229815R	INJECTOR ASSY. 9B85
DS5229820R	INJECTOR ASSY. 7E75
DS5229855R	INJECTOR ASSY. 9B70
DS5229860R	INJECTOR ASSY. 9B75
DS5229870R	INJECTOR ASSY. 9C70
DS5229885R	INJECTOR ASSY. 9C85
DS5229890R	INJECTOR ASSY. 9C90
DS5229895R	INJECTOR ASSY. 7G65
DS5229905R	INJECTOR ASSY. 7G75
DS5229920R	INJECTOR ASSY. 5A50
DS5229970R	INJECTOR ASSY. 9E65
DS5229975R	INJECTOR ASSY. 9E70
DS5229350R	INJECTOR ASSY. C50
DS5229352R	INJECTOR ASSY. 71C5
DS5229355R	INJECTOR ASSY. C55
DS5229360R	INJECTOR ASSY. C60
DS5229365R	INJECTOR ASSY. C65
DS5229170	INJECTOR ASSY. 9270
DS5229170R	INJECTOR ASSY. 9270
DS5229700R	INJECTOR ASSY. 7C70
DS5229785R	INJECTOR ASSY. 7E50
DS5229790R	INJECTOR ASSY. 7E55
DS5229795R	INJECTOR ASSY. 7E60
R5226130	REMAN INJECTOR, 190
R5226205	REMAN INJECTOR, 145 C149
R5226230	REMAN INJECTOR, 5C60
R5226410	REMAN INJECTOR, 9G90
R5226420	REMAN INJECTOR, 9G85
R5226440	REMAN INJECTOR, 7N65



DE22670E	DEMAN INJECTOR MAI
R5226795	REMAN INJECTOR, M15
R5228110	REMAN INJECTOR , HV8
R5228305	REMAN INJECTOR, HV7
R5228310	REMAN INJECTOR, HV6
R5228522	REMAN INJECTOR, SERIES 60 CS
R5228580	REMAN INJECTOR, SERIES 45 CS
R5228760	REMAN INJECTOR, N60
R5228770	REMAN INJECTOR, N70
R5228773	REMAN INJECTOR, N45
R5228777	REMAN INJECTOR, N75
R5228777P	REMAN N75 INJECTOR
R5228780	REMAN INJECTOR, N80
R5228783	REMAN INJECTOR, N50
R5228785	REMAN INJECTOR, N55
R5228790	REMAN INJECTOR, N90
R5228795	REMAN INJECTOR, M95
R5228900	REMAN INJECTOR, N65
R5229170	REMAN INJECTOR, 9270
R5229180	REMAN INJECTOR, 9280
R5229360	REMAN INJECTOR, C60
R5229365	REMAN INJECTOR, C65
R5229380	REMAN INJECTOR, 9275
R5229400	REMAN INJECTOR, 9285
R5229405	REMAN INJECTOR, 9290
R5229410	REMAN INJECTOR, 9200
R5229495	REMAN INJECTOR, N140
R5229595	REMAN INJECTOR, N35
R5229630	REMAN INJECTOR, 130
R5229635	REMAN INJECTOR, 120
R5229640	REMAN INJECTOR, 130 REMAN INJECTOR, 140
R5229645 R5229650	REMAN INJECTOR, 140
R5229655	REMAN INJECTOR, 150
R5229676	REMAN INJECTOR, 5A55
R5229695	REMAN INJECTOR, 7C75
R5229715	REMAN INJECTOR, 9215
R5229719	REMAN INJECTOR, 7E55
R5229795	REMAN INJECTOR, 7E60
R5229800	REMAN INJECTOR, 7E65
R5229805	REMAN INJECTOR, 7E03
R5229810	REMAN INJECTOR, 9B90
R5229815	REMAN INJECTOR, 9B85
R5229845	REMAN INJECTOR, 9225
R5229905	REMAN INJECTOR, 7G75
R5229910	REMAN INJECTOR, 170
	KENAN INSECTOR, 170



R5229915	REMAN INJECTOR, 4C65 C82L
R5229975	REMAN INJECTOR, 9E70
R5229995	REMAN INJECTOR, 7N95 CNC
R5234785	REMAN ELECTRONIC INJECTOR, SERIES 60
R5234795	REMAN ELECTRONIC INJECTOR, SERIES 60
R5234865	REMAN ELECTRONIC INJECTOR, SERIES 60
R5234870	REMAN ELECTRONIC INJECTOR, SERIES 60
R5234935	REMAN ELECTRONIC INJECTOR, SERIES 60
R5234940	REMAN ELECTRONIC INJECTOR, SERIES 60
R5234945	REMAN ELECTRONIC INJECTOR, SERIES 60
R5234970	REMAN INJECTOR, MFG: WHITE GMC TRUCK
R5235550	REMAN ELECTRONIC INJECTOR, SERIES 50
R5235575	REMAN ELECTRONIC INJECTOR, SERIES 60
R5235580	REMAN ELECTRONIC INJECTOR, SERIES 60
R5235600	REMAN ELECTRONIC INJECTOR, SERIES 50
R5235605	REMAN ELECTRONIC INJECTOR, SERIES 60
R5235695	REMAN ELECTRONIC INJECTOR, SERIES 60
R5235915	REMAN ELECTRONIC INJECTOR, SERIES 60
R5236977	REMAN INJECTOR ASSEMBLY
R5236978	REMAN INJECTOR ASSEMBLY
R5237045	REMAN INJECTOR ASSEMBLY
R5237466	REMAN INJECTOR ASSEMBLY
R5237650	REMAN INJECTOR ASSEMBLY

MISCELLANEOUS

R23513559	REMAN BULL GEAR
R23511323	REMAN SUPPORT ASSEMBLY, OTBD BEARING
R8929168	REMAN GEAR ASSEMBLY, CAMSHAFT
R8547581	REMAN OIL COOLER CORE, 13 PLATE SB SS
R8922491	REMAN DAMPER, VISCOUS 12.30
R8922492	REMAN DAMPER, VISCOUS 12.30
R8922580	REMAN VALVE ASSEMBLY, OIL PUMP RELIEF
R5102814	REMAN RELIEF VALVE ASSEMBLY, V71/92 SCAVENGING SYSTEM
R5103345	REMAN FAN HUB ASSEMBLY, 6.25 2GRV
R5103346	REMAN FAN HUB ASSEMBLY, 2GRV
R5103347	REMAN FAN HUB ASSEMBLY, 4.90
R5103512	REMAN FAN HUB ASSEMBLY, 2GRV
R5103966	REMAN FAN HUB ASSEMBLY, 3GRV
R5103860	REMAN FAN HUB ASSEMBLY
R5104390	REMAN VALVE REGULATOR
R5122868	REMAN FAN HUB ASSEMBLY, 4.30IN
R5122869	REMAN FAN HUB ASSEMBLY, 5.38IN
R6505002	REMAN PUMP ASSEMBLY, HYDRAULIC HAND
R5170472	REMAN FAN HUB ASSEMBLY, 53 2GRV 4.62 DIA
R5149715-A	REMAN CYLINDER KIT, V149 NRW FIRE W/ROD



R5132201	REMAN PTO ASSEMBLY, RKFD PTA11162
R5136550	REMAN 14 INCH PTO
R8921085	REMAN REGULATOR VALVE ASSEMBLY, V71/92 NON-SCAVENGING SYS.
R8921086	REMAN RELIEF VALVE ASSEMBLY, V71/92 NON-SCAVENGING SYSTEM
R8921088	REMAN REGULATOR VALVE ASSEMBLY, V71/92 SCAVENGING SYSTEM
R8924435	REMAN DAMPER ASSEMBLY, 18.00

R8924435 REMAN DAMPER ASSEMBLY, 18.00 R8925437 REMAN DAMPER, VISCOUS 12.30

R8927021 REMAN VALVE REGULATOR, V149 70PSI

REMAN OIL PUMP, SERIES 60

OIL PUMPS

R23505886

R8925020	REMAN OIL PUMP, 8V149 RH
R5116110	REMAN OIL PUMP, 353 9/16" GEROTOR
R5146588	REMAN OIL PUMP, V71/92 RH,FRONT MOUNT
R5175979	REMAN OIL PUMP, 671 LH
R5175980	REMAN OIL PUMP, 671 RH 1 3/4" GEAR SIDE INLET
R5175982	REMAN OIL PUMP, 671 RH
R5175983	REMAN OIL PUMP, 671 LH 1 3/4" GEAR, END INLET
R5175984	REMAN OIL PUMP, 671 RH 1 3/4" GEAR, END INLET
R5175985	REMAN OIL PUMP, 3/471 LH 1 1/4" GEAR, END INLET
R5175986	REMAN OIL PUMP, 3/471 RH 1 1/4" GEAR, END INLET
R5175988	REMAN OIL PUMP, 671 RH 1 3/4" GEAR SCAV., SIDE INLET
R5177349	REMAN OIL PUMP, 3/471 RH SCAVENGING
R5171434	REMAN OIL PUMP, 271
R5198840	REMAN OIL PUMP, 6,8V71 RH SCAVENGING
R5197415	REMAN FRONT COVER/OIL PUMP ASSEMBLY, 353
R5122230	REMAN OIL PUMP, 12V71 LH SCAVENGING
R5122233	REMAN OIL PUMP, 12V71 LH SINGLE SUCTION
R5128905	REMAN OIL PUMP, 16V71 RH SCAVENGING
R5129876	REMAN OIL PUMP, 7 RH NON-SCAVENGING
R5117608	REMAN OIL PUMP ASSEMBLY, V71 LH
R5121042	REMAN OIL PUMP, 453 11/16" GEROTOR
R5108734	REMAN FRONT COVER/LOP ASSEMBLY, 253
R5104912	REMAN OIL PUMP, 16V149
R5104914	REMAN OIL PUMP, 12V149

ROCKER ARMS

R23502616	REMAN ROCKER ARM, 92 INJECTOR
R5119307	REMAN ROCKER ARM, 53 2V LH
R5119308	REMAN ROCKER ARM, 53 2V RH
R5150304	REMAN ROCKER ARM, 71 2V LH
R5150305	REMAN ROCKER ARM, 71 2V RH
R5138518	REMAN ROCKER ARM, 149 INJECTOR
R5135267	REMAN ROCKER ARM, 53 4V LH
R5135268	REMAN ROCKER ARM, 53 4V RH



R5148472	REMAN ROCKER ARM, 71/92 4V LH
R5148475	REMAN ROCKER ARM, 71/92 4V RH
R8924073	REMAN ROCKER ARM, 149 VALVE
R8923543	REMAN ROCKER ARM, 53/71 INJECTOR

REMAN TURBO, BHT3B

STARTERS

R6505065 REMAN STARTER, HYDRAULIC CW

TURBOCHARGERS

R167050

R23501978	REMAN TURBO, TV7512
R23501979	REMAN TURBO, TV7512
R23502768	REMAN TURBO
R23503042	REMAN TURBO, TV5101
R23503073	REMAN TURBO, TV7303
R23503232	REMAN TURBO, TV7512
R23503262	REMAN TURBO, 6V92
R23503263	REMAN TURBO, TV7512
R23503264	REMAN TURBO, TV8513
R23503265	REMAN TURBO, TV8513
R23503617	REMAN TURBO, TV8401
R23503647	REMAN TURBO, TV7302
R23504966	REMAN TURBO
R23504967	REMAN TURBO
R23504998	REMAN TURBO (TURBOS)
R23505004	REMAN TURBO, TW7302
R23504447	REMAN TURBO ASSEMBLY, TV8403
R23503732	REMAN TURBO, TV5101
R23502746	REMAN TURBO, TV7512
R23507253	REMAN TURBO
R23507909	REMAN TURBO, TV4501
R23506798	REMAN TURBO, TV7512
R23508405	REMAN TURBO
R23508410	REMAN TURBO
R23508798	REMAN TURBO, TV7512
R23508799	REMAN TURBO, TV7512
R23508801	REMAN TURBO, TV8513
R23508809	REMAN TURBO, TV7302
R23514425	REMAN TURBO, TV6502 AR
R23514798	REMAN TURBO, TV7310
R23534361	REMAN TURBO, SERIES 60 GT45 1.75A/R
R23528675	REMAN TURBO, GT47
R23528676	REMAN TURBO, GT47
R23529623	REMAN TURBO, GTA4294BNS
R23521496	REMAN TURBO ASSEMBLY, WRP



D22F20240	DEMAN TUDDO CTA 420 4 DDI
R23528349	REMAN TURBO, GTA4294BDL
R23528350	REMAN TURBO, GTA4294BDL
R23518588	REMAN TURBO, SERIES 60
R23518597	REMAN TURBO, TMF55
R23518696	REMAN TURBO, GT42
R23515635	REMAN TURBO, TMF55 SERIES 60
R23515636	REMAN TURBO, TMF55 AR1.34
R23516040	REMAN TURBO, TV73
R23516431	REMAN TURBO, SERIES 60
R23522188	REMAN, USE PART# R23528065
R23522189	REMAN TURBO, GT4294D
R23522190	REMAN, USE PART# R23528059
R23522191	REMAN TURBO, GT4202D
R23522192	REMAN TURBO, GTA4202S
R23522194	REMAN TURBO, GT4294S
R23522195	REMAN TURBO, GT4294D
R23526679	REMAN TURBO, GT4294S
R23526680	REMAN TURBO, GT4294D
R23526681	REMAN TURBO, GT4294S
R23526682	REMAN TURBO, GT4294S
R23526683	REMAN TURBO, GT4294D REMAN TURBO, GT4294D
R23526684	•
R23526685	REMAN TURBO, GT4294D
R23528052 R23528053	REMAN TURBO, GTA4294NS REMAN TURBO, GTA4294BDN
R23528053	REMAN TURBO ASSEMBLY
R23528054	REMAN TURBO ASSEMBLY
R23528059	REMAN TURBO, GTA4202S
R23528065	REMAN TURBO ASSEMBLY
R23528069	REMAN TURBO ASSEMBLY
R23500683	REMAN TURBO, TV8511
R23500956	REMAN TURBO, TW8301
R23501220	REMAN TURBO, TW7301
R23502175	REMAN TURBO, TV6303
R23502335	REMAN TURBO, TV7302
R8922946	REMAN TURBO, T8115
R8923051	REMAN TURBO, TV7111
R8929435	REMAN TURBO, TV5101
R8927413	REMAN TURBO, TV7503
R8927470	REMAN TURBO, TV 8401
R8929796	REMAN TURBO
R8929797	REMAN TURBO
R5100658	REMAN TURBO, T18A90 1.50
R5101151	REMAN TURBO, TV8102 1.08
R5101508	REMAN TURBO, TV8101 1.39



DE101E00	DEMAN TUDDO TV7101 1 22
R5101509	REMAN TURBO, TV7101 1.23
R5101513	REMAN TURBO, TV8101 1.60
R5101613	REMAN TURBO, 4MF782
R5102117	REMAN TURBO, TV8101 1.84
R5102145	REMAN TURBO, 4MF782
R5102349	REMAN TURBO, 4MF782
R5102353	REMAN TURBO, TV8102 1.23
R5101431	REMAN TURBO (E)
R5103905	REMAN TURBO, T04B98
R5104082	REMAN TURBO, TV6123
R5103837	REMAN TURBO, T18A40 1.00
R5103838	REMAN TURBO, T18A40 1.32
R5103839	REMAN TURBO, T18A40
R5103840	REMAN TURBO, T18A40
R5103760	REMAN TURBO, TV7101
R5106250	REMAN TURBO, T04B98 ARO.96
R5104478	REMAN TURBO, T18A90 1.32
R5107067	REMAN TURBO, T04B AR.81
R5107431	REMAN TURBO, T04B 98 EX.96
R5106335	REMAN TURBO, TO4B98 1.14
R5108082	REMAN TURBO, TV8115
R5107616	REMAN TURBO, TV6141
R5107617	REMAN TURBO, TV7101
R5140756	REMAN TURBO, T18A94
R5143110	REMAN TURBO, TH08A64
R442032-9020	REMAN TURBO CARTRIDGE (R23503263 TV7512)
R8921303	REMAN, USE PART# OBSOLETE
R8921303 R8921391	REMAN, USE PART# OBSOLETE REMAN TURBO, TV6141 1.39
R8921303 R8921391 R8920678	REMAN, USE PART# OBSOLETE REMAN TURBO, TV6141 1.39 REMAN TURBO 8.22
R8921303 R8921391 R8920678 R8923648	REMAN, USE PART# OBSOLETE REMAN TURBO, TV6141 1.39 REMAN TURBO 8.22 REMAN TURBO, TV7111
R8921303 R8921391 R8920678 R8923648 R8923735	REMAN, USE PART# OBSOLETE REMAN TURBO, TV6141 1.39 REMAN TURBO 8.22 REMAN TURBO, TV7111 REMAN TURBO, TV7111
R8921303 R8921391 R8920678 R8923648 R8923735 R8923340	REMAN, USE PART# OBSOLETE REMAN TURBO, TV6141 1.39 REMAN TURBO 8.22 REMAN TURBO, TV7111 REMAN TURBO, TV7111 REMAN TURBO, TV8117
R8921303 R8921391 R8920678 R8923648 R8923735 R8923340 R8924252	REMAN, USE PART# OBSOLETE REMAN TURBO, TV6141 1.39 REMAN TURBO 8.22 REMAN TURBO, TV7111 REMAN TURBO, TV7111 REMAN TURBO, TV8117 REMAN TURBO, TV7301
R8921303 R8921391 R8920678 R8923648 R8923735 R8923340 R8924252	REMAN, USE PART# OBSOLETE REMAN TURBO, TV6141 1.39 REMAN TURBO 8.22 REMAN TURBO, TV7111 REMAN TURBO, TV7111 REMAN TURBO, TV8117 REMAN TURBO, TV7301 REMAN TURBO, TV7301
R8921303 R8921391 R8920678 R8923648 R8923735 R8923340 R8924252 R8924253	REMAN, USE PART# OBSOLETE REMAN TURBO, TV6141 1.39 REMAN TURBO 8.22 REMAN TURBO, TV7111 REMAN TURBO, TV7111 REMAN TURBO, TV8117 REMAN TURBO, TV7301 REMAN TURBO, TV7301 REMAN TURBO, TV7301 REMAN TURBO, TV8301
R8921303 R8921391 R8920678 R8923648 R8923735 R8923340 R8924252 R8924253 R8924253	REMAN, USE PART# OBSOLETE REMAN TURBO, TV6141 1.39 REMAN TURBO 8.22 REMAN TURBO, TV7111 REMAN TURBO, TV7111 REMAN TURBO, TV8117 REMAN TURBO, TV7301 REMAN TURBO, TV7301 REMAN TURBO, TV8301 REMAN TURBO, TV8301 REMAN TURBO, TV6141
R8921303 R8921391 R8920678 R8923648 R8923735 R8923340 R8924252 R8924253 R8924253 R8924254 R8925119	REMAN, USE PART# OBSOLETE REMAN TURBO, TV6141 1.39 REMAN TURBO 8.22 REMAN TURBO, TV7111 REMAN TURBO, TV7111 REMAN TURBO, TV8117 REMAN TURBO, TV7301 REMAN TURBO, TV7301 REMAN TURBO, TV8301 REMAN TURBO, TV8301 REMAN TURBO, TV6141 REMAN TURBO, T04B08
R8921303 R8921391 R8920678 R8923648 R8923735 R8923340 R8924252 R8924253 R8924254 R8925119 R8925133 R8925137	REMAN, USE PART# OBSOLETE REMAN TURBO, TV6141 1.39 REMAN TURBO 8.22 REMAN TURBO, TV7111 REMAN TURBO, TV7111 REMAN TURBO, TV8117 REMAN TURBO, TV7301 REMAN TURBO, TV7301 REMAN TURBO, TV8301 REMAN TURBO, TV8301 REMAN TURBO, TV6141 REMAN TURBO, T04B08 REMAN TURBO, TO4B98
R8921303 R8921391 R8920678 R8923648 R8923735 R8923340 R8924252 R8924253 R8924254 R8925119 R8925133 R8925137 R8924682	REMAN, USE PART# OBSOLETE REMAN TURBO, TV6141 1.39 REMAN TURBO 8.22 REMAN TURBO, TV7111 REMAN TURBO, TV7111 REMAN TURBO, TV8117 REMAN TURBO, TV7301 REMAN TURBO, TV7301 REMAN TURBO, TV8301 REMAN TURBO, TV8301 REMAN TURBO, TV6141 REMAN TURBO, T04B08 REMAN TURBO, TO4B98 REMAN TURBO, TV7301
R8921303 R8921391 R8920678 R8923648 R8923735 R8923340 R8924252 R8924253 R8924254 R8925119 R8925119 R8925137 R8925137 R8924682 R8926099	REMAN, USE PART# OBSOLETE REMAN TURBO, TV6141 1.39 REMAN TURBO 8.22 REMAN TURBO, TV7111 REMAN TURBO, TV7111 REMAN TURBO, TV8117 REMAN TURBO, TV7301 REMAN TURBO, TV7301 REMAN TURBO, TV8301 REMAN TURBO, TV6141 REMAN TURBO, TV6141 REMAN TURBO, T04B08 REMAN TURBO, T04B98 REMAN TURBO, TV7301 REMAN TURBO, TV7301 REMAN TURBO, TV7301 REMAN TURBO, TV7301
R8921303 R8921391 R8920678 R8923648 R8923735 R8923340 R8924252 R8924253 R8924254 R8925119 R8925119 R8925137 R8925137 R8924682 R8926099 R8926100	REMAN, USE PART# OBSOLETE REMAN TURBO, TV6141 1.39 REMAN TURBO 8.22 REMAN TURBO, TV7111 REMAN TURBO, TV7111 REMAN TURBO, TV8117 REMAN TURBO, TV7301 REMAN TURBO, TV7301 REMAN TURBO, TV8301 REMAN TURBO, TV6141 REMAN TURBO, TV6141 REMAN TURBO, T04B08 REMAN TURBO, T04B98 REMAN TURBO, TV7301 REMAN TURBO, TV7301 REMAN TURBO, TV7301 REMAN TURBO, TV6302 REMAN TURBO, TO4E02
R8921303 R8921391 R8920678 R8923648 R8923735 R8923340 R8924252 R8924253 R8924254 R8925119 R8925133 R8925137 R8924682 R8926099 R8926100	REMAN, USE PART# OBSOLETE REMAN TURBO, TV6141 1.39 REMAN TURBO 8.22 REMAN TURBO, TV7111 REMAN TURBO, TV7111 REMAN TURBO, TV8117 REMAN TURBO, TV7301 REMAN TURBO, TV7301 REMAN TURBO, TV8301 REMAN TURBO, TV6141 REMAN TURBO, TV6141 REMAN TURBO, T04B08 REMAN TURBO, T04B98 REMAN TURBO, TV7301 REMAN TURBO, TV7301 REMAN TURBO, TV6302 REMAN TURBO, TV6402 REMAN TURBO, TO4E03
R8921303 R8921391 R8920678 R8923648 R8923735 R8923340 R8924252 R8924253 R8924254 R8925119 R8925133 R8925137 R8924682 R8926099 R8926100 R8926101 R8926192	REMAN, USE PART# OBSOLETE REMAN TURBO, TV6141 1.39 REMAN TURBO 8.22 REMAN TURBO, TV7111 REMAN TURBO, TV7111 REMAN TURBO, TV8117 REMAN TURBO, TV7301 REMAN TURBO, TV7301 REMAN TURBO, TV8301 REMAN TURBO, TV6141 REMAN TURBO, TV6141 REMAN TURBO, T04B08 REMAN TURBO, T04B08 REMAN TURBO, TV7301 REMAN TURBO, TV7301 REMAN TURBO, TV6302 REMAN TURBO, TV6302 REMAN TURBO, TO4E03 REMAN TURBO, TO4E03 REMAN TURBO, TV7101
R8921303 R8921391 R8920678 R8923648 R8923735 R8923340 R8924252 R8924253 R8924254 R8925119 R8925133 R8925137 R8924682 R8926099 R8926100	REMAN, USE PART# OBSOLETE REMAN TURBO, TV6141 1.39 REMAN TURBO 8.22 REMAN TURBO, TV7111 REMAN TURBO, TV7111 REMAN TURBO, TV8117 REMAN TURBO, TV7301 REMAN TURBO, TV7301 REMAN TURBO, TV8301 REMAN TURBO, TV6141 REMAN TURBO, TV6141 REMAN TURBO, T04B08 REMAN TURBO, T04B98 REMAN TURBO, TV7301 REMAN TURBO, TV7301 REMAN TURBO, TV6302 REMAN TURBO, TV6402 REMAN TURBO, TO4E03



R8927027	REMAN TURBO, TV8511
R8927028	REMAN TURBO, 6V92
R8927029	REMAN TURBO, TV8512
R8927030	REMAN TURBO, TV7511
R8927031	REMAN TURBO, TV7511
R8926900	REMAN TURBO, SRH-005AR
R8927199	REMAN TURBO, TV8503
R8927200	REMAN TURBO, TV7502
R8927162	REMAN TURBO, TV7503

WATER PUMPS

ER PUMPS	
R23501769	USE PART# R23507972
R23522707	REMAN WATER PUMP, SERIES 60
R23507971	REMAN WATER PUMP, SEAWATER
R23507972	REMAN WATER PUMP, SEAWATER
R23507973	REMAN WATER PUMP, SEAWATER
R8927296	REMAN WATER PUMP, SEAWATER
R8923363	USE R23507973
R8922208	REMAN WATER PUMP, 12V149 SERIES
R8922209	REMAN WATER PUMP, 16V149 SERIES
R5144685	REMAN WATER PUMP, 53 SERIES LH ROTATION
R5144686	REMAN WATER PUMP, 53 SERIES RH ROTATION
R5145578	REMAN WATER PUMP
R5149321	REMAN WATER PUMP, 12V71 HI-CAP
R5149326	REMAN WATER PUMP, V71 STANDING LEGS
R5149327	REMAN WATER PUMP, V71 V LEG
R5149332	REMAN WATER PUMP, 16V71/92 INDUSTRIAL
R5149336	REMAN WATER PUMP, 16V92 MAR
R5149382	REMAN WATER PUMP, V71 RH GR STANDING
R5149706	USE DS23506723
R5149707	USE DS23506735
R5149708	REMAN WATER PUMP, 71RH HICAP
R5149710	REMAN WATER PUMP, IL71 HI-CAP. LH
R5170627	REMAN WATER PUMP, 271 INDUSTRIAL
R5156720	REMAN WATER PUMP, 271 MARINE
R5186250	USE PART# R23507971
R5115396	REMAN USE PART# OBSOLETE
R5120269	REMAN FRESH WATER PUMP, 6110
R5122599	REMAN WATER PUMP, SEAWATER
R5107480	USE PART# R23507971
R5106016	USE PART# R23507972
R8922335	REMAN WATER PUMP, V92 RUNNING LEGS
R8922336	REMAN WATER PUMP, V92 WALKING LEGS



Contact Us

Office Location

Corporate Headquarters 8784 S. Choctaw Dr. Baton Rouge, LA 70815

225.928.1913 Telephone 877.480.2120 Toll Free 225.926.9336 Facsimile

Office Hours

Monday through Friday 7:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. CST

Websites

www.DetroitDieselPartsDirect.com

www.CumminsPartsDirect.com

www.DeutzPartsDirect.com

www.NorthernLightsGeneratorParts.com

www.PerkinsPartsDirect.com

www.WesterbekeGeneratorParts.com

www.DieselPartsDirect.com